- From: Adkins, Connor [Connor. Adkins@highwaysengland.co.uk]

- Sent: 26 June 2015 09:46 '_‘_,.M""\
To: Planning T ,, CANNING

Cc: growthandplanning \ E"”Ai TiENT i
Subject: plannning application S6/2015/1061/MA 1

Attachments: $6-2015-1061-MA Rec.pdf \ i § JUN 1015
Importance: "~ High

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find the attached Highways England‘ Comments on the above planning application
The following has no adverse impact on the A1(M)

Yours Faithfully
Connor Adkins

Connor Adkins
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Developments Affecting Trunk Roads and Special Roads EC ‘EEVED

Highways England Response & Formal Recommendatuon to an
Application for Planning Permission

From: ' Catherine Brookes Divisional Director,
Network Delivery and Development, East Region, Highways England.

To; Welwyn Hatfield Council
CC: GED Team

Council's Reference: S6/2015/1061/MA

Referring to the notification of a planning application dated 23 June 2015 referenced
above, in connection with the A1(M), application for the erection of a private healthcare
facility (use Class C2) Residential Institutions, to include car/cycle parking, boundary
treatment, landscaping, lighting and access, Plot 6000, Frobisher Way, Hatfield
Business Park, Hatfield, notice is hereby given that Highways England’'s formal
recommendation is that we:

a) offer no objection;

Should you decide to not accept this Recommendation you have 21 days to make a
challenge, through referral to the Secretary of State for Transport (SoSfT).

Signed by

Date: 25 June 2015

Signature:

| Name: Jenny Volp Position: Asset Manager Area 8

Highways England: Woodlands, Manton Lane, Bedford MK41 7LW




